

SABRINA Y. WANG

LINKEDIN MOST INFLUENCIAL WORKPLACE MENTOR

ABOUT

20 years of work experience 4 difference locations 4 languages 10 certificates in business administration 1 book publication 3 books written 9 national level awards 1 honour received 2020 LinkedIn Workplace Mentor features writer at Times Higher Education

EXPERIENCE

2010 - Present

Sa Language Academy

Founder/Educator

Established other education brands: Sa Mentor Network Sa Career Consulting Sa Reading Academy

2007 - 2007

Vestas Wind Technology (Beijing) **Assistant Contract Manager**

Analysed contract risks related to foundation, installation, test runs, reliability, project handover, on site safety, guarantee warranty, defaults, liabilities, project insurance, etc.

2005- 2007

Siemens (China) Ltd.

Controller of Business Administration

Involved in EX/IM sales and service contracts drafting, execution, negotiation, account receivable and financial payments.

2000 - 2003

Xerox (China) Ltd.

Assistant to the General Counsel

Prepared various kinds of legal documents, such as resolutions, contracts, leases, deeds, permits, public bid and constructions.

EDUCATION

Computer Science/Economics	2001 - 2004
The City College of New York	
Acrobatics	1984 - 1990

Guangxi School of Arts

1984 - 1990

CONTACT

63-1 Minzu Ave., Sunshine 100 T4 502 Nanning City, Guangxi, 530023 t: 139 7868 8607 e: samazing.w@gmail.com w: http://en.xiuchengedu.com

BIO

f	https://m.weishi100.com/mweb/classroom/?id=10434
¥	https://www.zaih.com
in	https://www.linkedin.com/in/sabrina-y-wang-6aaabog/

EXPERTISE

English Writing	
Contract Management	
Business Analysis	
Project Planning	
Compliance	
Cost Control	
IP & Trademarks Laws	
Civil Litigation in China	

CERTIFICATES

2020

Certificate of China's Law, IP & Trademarks U.C. Berkeley Center of Law & Technology

REFERENCES

Stephen L. Parente (Co-author with Nobel Laureate Ed. Prescott)

Associate Professor of Economics at Uni. of Illinois

T: +1(217) 333 1000

E: Stephen.parente@illinois.edu

Jason Yao

Arbitrator, Shenzhen Court of International Arbitration T: (0755) E: @gmai.com

Salvatore Babones

Professor of Sociology at Uni. of Sydney T: +614 9001 0462 E: Salvatore.babones@sydney.edu.au